



Kimberly Allison

Professor of Pathology at the Stanford University Medical Center

 Curriculum Vitae available Online

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Pathology Department**

300 Pasteur Dr Rm L235

MC 5324

Stanford, CA 94305

Tel (650) 724-6194

Fax (650) 723-1950

Bio

BIO

Dr. Allison is the Director of Breast Pathology at Stanford. Her research interests include prognostic/predictive markers in breast cancer, standards in HER2 and ER testing, management of risk lesions, diagnostic criteria and diagnostic agreement in breast pathology and patient communication. She is on the editorial board for the 5th edition of the WHO Classification of Tumours of the Breast, is co-chair of the ASCO/CAP ER/PR Testing in Breast Cancer committee, was on the steering committee for the 2018 ASCO/CAP HER2 Testing Guidelines Update, and serves on the NCCN Breast Cancer Treatment Guidelines committee. She is actively involved in resident/fellow training as Director of the Stanford Breast Pathology Fellowship and Residency Director for the Department of Pathology. Dr. Allison is also a breast cancer survivor and the author of "Red Sunshine; A Story of Strength and Inspiration from a Doctor Who Survived Stage 3 Breast Cancer."

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Breast Pathology
- Anatomic and Clinical Pathology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Professor - Med Center Line, Pathology

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Director of Breast Pathology, Stanford Dept of Pathology, (2014- present)
- Fellowship Director, Breast Pathology, Stanford Dept of Pathology, (2016- present)
- Program Director of Anatomic and Clinical Pathology Residency, Stanford Dept of Pathology, (2017- present)
- Associate Residency Director, Anatomic Pathology, (2013-2017)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: University of Washington Pathology Residency (2006) WA
- Fellowship: University of Washington Pathology Fellowships (2005) WA
- Medical Education: New York Medical College Registrar (2001) NY

- Board Certification: Anatomic and Clinical Pathology, American Board of Pathology (2006)
- Board Certification, American Board of Pathology, Anatomic and Clinical Pathology (2006)

5 OF 9

LINKS

- Link to Dr Allison's book website "Red Sunshine": <https://www.amazon.com/Red-Sunshine-Strength-Inspiration-Survived/dp/1578264073>

Research & Scholarship

CURRENT RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY INTERESTS

Dr. Allison's clinical expertise is in breast pathology. Her research interests include how standards should be applied to breast cancer diagnostics (such as ER and HER2 testing), the utility of molecular panel-based testing in breast cancer, digital pathology applications and identifying the most appropriate management of specific pathologic diagnoses.

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Quantitative Image Analysis of Human Epidermal Growth Factor Receptor 2 Immunohistochemistry for Breast Cancer: Guideline From the College of American Pathologists.** *Archives of pathology & laboratory medicine*
Bui, M. M., Riben, M. W., Allison, K. H., Chlipala, E., Colasacco, C., Kahn, A. G., Lacchetti, C., Madabhushi, A., Pantanowitz, L., Salama, M. E., Stewart, R. L., Thomas, N. E., Tomaszewski, et al
2019
- **In Reply.** *Archives of pathology & laboratory medicine*
Wolff, A. C., Hammond, M. E., Allison, K. H., Harvey, B. E., McShane, L. M., Dowsett, M.
2019
- **NCCN Guidelines Insights: Breast Cancer, Version 3.2018.** *Journal of the National Comprehensive Cancer Network : JNCCN*
Goetz, M. P., Gradishar, W. J., Anderson, B. O., Abraham, J., Aft, R., Allison, K. H., Blair, S. L., Burstein, H. J., Dang, C., Elias, A. D., Farrar, W. B., Giordano, S. H., Goldstein, et al
2019; 17 (2): 118–26
- **Reply to C. Murray et al and V. Martin et al.** *Journal of clinical oncology : official journal of the American Society of Clinical Oncology*
Wolff, A. C., Hammond, M. E., Allison, K. H., Harvey, B. E., McShane, L. M., Dowsett, M.
2018: JCO1801163
- **HER2 Testing in Breast Cancer: American Society of Clinical Oncology/College of American Pathologists Clinical Practice Guideline Focused Update Summary.** *Journal of oncology practice*
Wolff, A. C., Hammond, M. E., Allison, K. H., Harvey, B. E., McShane, L. M., Dowsett, M.
2018: JOP1800206

5 OF 105